Muhammad Sikandar Khan

Software Developer / Engineer (Web)

Artisan Software Soutions , F8 Islamabad

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: sikandar.khan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sikandar Khan is working as Software Developer / Engineer (Web) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Sikandar Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Software Engineering Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	2016 - 2021
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Sukkur , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Experience	
Software Developer / Engineer (Web) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
WEB DVLP School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2023
Management Trainee Officer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2022
Web Developer Allergy Center , Ist floor masood Arcade,IJP Road near pindora chungi Rawalpindi	2021 - 2022
Jr Web Developer	2019 - 2021